CITY OF CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING JULY 2, 2001

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held Monday July 2nd at 7:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pyle. The Pledge of Allegiance was given and prayer by Recorder Dickson.

Minutes from the previous regular meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Wiley and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 3-0.

Minutes from a special meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 3-0.

Minutes from a second special meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Wiley. Passed 3-0.

Mayor Pyle gave a brief update on her trip to the Municipal League Convention in Little Rock. She said it was very informative. She said the changes reguested in Attorney Don Jenkins contract with the City had been agreed upon, (i.e., will attend Planning Commission meetings when necessary, 30 day notice to cancel contract with City or City to cancel with him). The City Land has been cleared. We are waiting on Fire Department to burn the trees and brush. We haven't received a bill yet.

The usage of the Road Grader by a Private Party that was tabled from last month was discussed and a motion was made by Council Member Wiley to not lease our equipment to anyone. This was seconded by Council Member Armstrong. Passed 3-0.

We had visitors to our meeting. They were Wiley Smith and Pat McGuire both Engineers who are wanting our business. Mr. Smith previously worked for the City of Fort Smith and he lives in Rudy.

A motion was made by Council Member Wiley and seconded by Council Member Connelly to reimburse Recorder Treasurer Dickson for the expenses incurred to become a Notary. Passed 3-0.

Tom Jones gave an update on the roads.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Wiley and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 3-0.

Jane Dichoace 2/6/01

Benerly Pyle

CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING August 6, 2001

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held August 6th at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pyle and was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call was made with Council Member Armstrong and Council Member Whitaker present. Council Member Burchfiel had illness in family, Council Member Wiley was ill and Council Member Connelly was out of town.

Minutes & Financial reports were reviewed but not approved due to lack of quorum.

A discussion on the following topics:

Bob Ross requested use for City Hall for a sub station for deputies. The Mayor opted to go ahead and make the commitment for this.

Mayor Pyle ask to pursue getting a phone line installed in City Hall. The Mayor also decided to make the decision to get the phone installed.

Glenanna O'Mara wanted to start writing a grant for a new library to be built on city property. This was tabled due to lack of a quorum.

Change of meeting date due to Labor Day. Mayor Pyle changed date to Monday following holiday because we had done so in the past.

Tom Jones gave an update on the roads.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned.

ane Deckson

Jane Dickson Recorder/Treasurer Date: September 10, 2001

Beverly Pyle Beverly Pyle

Mavor

CITY OF CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 10, 2001

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held September 10th, 2001 at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall.

Council Member Wiley followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Pyle opened the meeting with a prayer.

Recorder Treasurer Dickson called the roll with Council Member Burchfiel being absent due to the health of her husband. Council Member Connelly was also unable to attend.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Wiley. Passed 3-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Wiley and a second from Council Member Whitaker. Passed 3-0.

Old business - Mayor Pyle said she had received a call from Sexton's law firm regarding Cecil Payton. She said she advised him to contact our City Attorney.

The City received a letter from the City of Fort Smith requesting that we do a resolution and send to our politicians as well as the Postal heads opposing the removal of the Postal Facility from Fort Smith to Fayetteville. Council Member Whitaker made a motion that we do this. Council Member Wiley made a second. Passed 3-0.

Glenanna O'Mara was scheduled to address the Council but did not attend the meeting.

Mayor Pyle said that she felt the Council should consider getting Tom Jones some help. After much discussion it was recommended that the Mayor check into this and see if this could be accomplished. Motion by Council Member Whitaker and seconded by Council Member Wiley. Passed 3-0.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Whitaker and a second from Council Member Wiley. Passed 3-0.

Jane Dickson **Recorder** Treasurer

Securly Pyle Beverly Pyle

Mayor

October Minutes Missing

CITY OF CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 5, 2001

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held November 5th, 7:00 p.m. in City Hall.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pyle who led us in the Pledge of Allegiance. Council Member Whitaker then led us in Prayer.

Roll call by made by Recorder/Treasurer Dickson with all elected officials present.

Minutes from the last meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 5-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Burchfiel. Passed 5-0.

The 2002 Budget was presented to the Council Members to review and give their input before the December meeting.

A motion was made by Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Armstrong that we pay the Municipal League for Life Insurance on the elected officials.

Mayor Pyle said that she had talked to Dennis Gilstrap the Emergency Management Co Coordinator for Crawford County and he was asking that all Cities commit to giving money for the HazMat program. A motion was made by Council Member Whitaker that we donate \$1500.00. This was seconded by Council Member Burchfiel. Passed 5-0.

A ordinance was amended to adopt the sub division amendment presented by the Planning Commission. The reading was made by Recorder/Treasurer Dickson. A motion to suspend and read the second time was made by Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Burchfiel. A motion to further suspend for third reading was made by Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Armstrong. After no discussion a motion to adopt was made by Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Armstrong. Passed 5-0.

The Council recommended that limits be set on the Mayor's spending. A motion was made by Council Member Connelly to set \$10,000. A second was made by Council Member Whitaker. Passed 5-0.

Council Member Whitaker addressed the council and said he would like to recommend that they develop a plan for resurfacing the City Streets. He felt that graveling and grading was a waste of money. This will be looked at but expense wise it isn't feasible at this time. A new type of surfacing similar to chip and seal is being looked at according to Council Member Connelly. No action was taken. Glenanna O'Mara gave a report on the Library. She is wanting a commitment from the City Council to house or help build a new library within the next 2 to 5 years. Council Member Burchfiel stated that it seemed someone from the library was constantly at our meetings wanting something. She said that the Council has always supported what the library was doing and would continue to do so, however, we have to get City Hall and the Fire Department completed before we could do anything monetary for the library. Jane Robinson said all they needed was a commitment from the Council on record of support so they could file for grants, etc. A motion was made by Council Member Burchfiel that we would continue to support their endeavors as we had in the past. This was seconded by Council Member Wiley. Passed 5-0.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Whitaker and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 5-0.

Mayor Benerly Pyle

CITY OF CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 3, 2001

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held December 3, 7:00 p.m. in the City Hall.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pyle who led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call was made by Council Member Wiley with Recorder/Treasurer Dickson and Council Member Whitaker absent.

Minutes from the last meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 4-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Burchfiel.

The ordinance for the Mayor's spending budget was approved. The reading was made by Council Member Wiley. A motion to suspend and read the second time was made by Council Member Armstrong and seconded by Council Member Burchfiel. A motion to further suspend for the third reading was made by Council Member Armstrong and seconded by Council Member Connelly. After no discussion a motion to adopt was made by Council Member Burchfiel and seconded by Council Member Council Member Council Member Council Member Council Member Council Member Burchfiel and seconded by Council Member Council Mem

The 2002 Budget was approved A motion was made by Council Member Armstrong and seconded by Council Member Burchfiel. Passed 4-0.

Mayor Pyle said she needs help finding someone to help Tom with the roads. If we can't find anyone we may have to put an add in the paper. We need someone part-time, about 5 days a month. This person will have to have a CDL license.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Burchfiel and seconded by Council Member Connelly. Passed 4-0.

Mayo Beverly Pyle

Jane Deckson